

**Statewide Project Delivery Branch**  
**Mobility Program**

# Mobility Advisory Committee Meeting Agenda

## November 18, 2021

<p><b>Time:</b> 1:00 PM to 5:00 PM</p> <p><b>Location:</b> Virtual Meeting</p> <p><b>Accommodation Requests:</b>  Please email Katie Scott at <a href="mailto:Katie.scott@odot.state.or.us">Katie.scott@odot.state.or.us</a> or call the statewide relay at 7-1-1 at least 48 hours prior to the meeting.</p>	<p><b>Virtual Platform:</b> WebEx / <b>Meeting Link:</b>  <a href="https://oregondot.webex.com/join/StatewideMobility">https://oregondot.webex.com/join/StatewideMobility</a>  <i>(The WebEx platform provides audio options upon joining the web conference)</i></p> <p><b>Virtual Meeting Protocols:</b>  <a href="https://www.oregon.gov/odot/MCT/Documents/Mobility-Teleconference-Protocols.pdf">https://www.oregon.gov/odot/MCT/Documents/Mobility-Teleconference-Protocols.pdf</a></p>	<p><b>Mobility Meeting Guidelines:</b>  <a href="https://www.oregon.gov/odot/MCT/Documents/MobilityMeetingGuidelines.pdf">https://www.oregon.gov/odot/MCT/Documents/MobilityMeetingGuidelines.pdf</a></p> <p><b>Mobility Records Page:</b>  <a href="https://www.oregon.gov/odot/MCT/Pages/MobilityRecords.aspx">https://www.oregon.gov/odot/MCT/Pages/MobilityRecords.aspx</a></p>			
Committee Members	SPDB Management & Mobility Team Staff	Local Stakeholders	Region Staff		
<table style="width: 100%; border: none;"> <tr> <td style="width: 50%; border: none;"> <input type="checkbox"/> Jana Jarvis  <input type="checkbox"/> Mark Gibson  <input type="checkbox"/> Steve Bates  <input type="checkbox"/> Kristine Kennedy  <input type="checkbox"/> Erik Zander  <input type="checkbox"/> Walt Gamble  <input type="checkbox"/> Kevin Campbell  <input type="checkbox"/> John Hickey  <input type="checkbox"/> Genoa Ingram </td> <td style="width: 50%; border: none;"> <input type="checkbox"/> Jody Lyon  <input type="checkbox"/> Bob Joondeph  <input type="checkbox"/> Nick Meltzer  <p><b>Alternates:</b></p> <input type="checkbox"/> Phil Sterling  <input type="checkbox"/> Roni Shaw  <input type="checkbox"/> Troy Tallent </td> </tr> </table>	<input type="checkbox"/> Jana Jarvis <input type="checkbox"/> Mark Gibson <input type="checkbox"/> Steve Bates <input type="checkbox"/> Kristine Kennedy <input type="checkbox"/> Erik Zander <input type="checkbox"/> Walt Gamble <input type="checkbox"/> Kevin Campbell <input type="checkbox"/> John Hickey <input type="checkbox"/> Genoa Ingram	<input type="checkbox"/> Jody Lyon <input type="checkbox"/> Bob Joondeph <input type="checkbox"/> Nick Meltzer <p><b>Alternates:</b></p> <input type="checkbox"/> Phil Sterling <input type="checkbox"/> Roni Shaw <input type="checkbox"/> Troy Tallent	<input type="checkbox"/> David Kim <input type="checkbox"/> Tamira Clark <input type="checkbox"/> Donnell Fowler <input type="checkbox"/> Mike Kimlinger <input type="checkbox"/> Christy Jordan <input type="checkbox"/> Katie Scott <input type="checkbox"/> Bill Gross <input type="checkbox"/> Manny Boswell <input type="checkbox"/> Curran Kleen-Brown	<input type="checkbox"/> Casey Kaiser – City of Prineville Senior Planner	<p><b>Region 1:</b> Debbie Martisak</p> <p><b>Region 2:</b> Mike Doane</p> <p><b>Region 3:</b> Sarah Thompson</p> <p><b>Region 4:</b> Teresa Gibson</p> <p><b>Region 5:</b> Jeff Wise</p>
<input type="checkbox"/> Jana Jarvis <input type="checkbox"/> Mark Gibson <input type="checkbox"/> Steve Bates <input type="checkbox"/> Kristine Kennedy <input type="checkbox"/> Erik Zander <input type="checkbox"/> Walt Gamble <input type="checkbox"/> Kevin Campbell <input type="checkbox"/> John Hickey <input type="checkbox"/> Genoa Ingram	<input type="checkbox"/> Jody Lyon <input type="checkbox"/> Bob Joondeph <input type="checkbox"/> Nick Meltzer <p><b>Alternates:</b></p> <input type="checkbox"/> Phil Sterling <input type="checkbox"/> Roni Shaw <input type="checkbox"/> Troy Tallent				

Statewide Project Delivery Branch  
Mobility Program

## ORS 366.215 Permanent Reduction Projects

*Projects that Propose a Reduction in Vehicle-Carrying Capacity on Routes subject to ORS 366.215 & OAR Chapter 731, Division 12 requiring a Stakeholder Forum review.*

Hour	Time	Region	Presenter	Agenda Topic	Objective
1PM	10 Min		Katie Scott	Welcome/Roll Call	
			Katie Scott	October MAC Meeting Minutes	Seeking Approval to post to Mobility Records page.
	30 Min	4	Ben Austin/Mark Barrett	US26: Meadow Lakes Dr - Combs Flat Rd (K20268)	Seeking Record of Support for ORS 366.215 impacts.
	60 Min	2	Bill Johnston	Springfield Main Street Facility Plan (Roundabouts)	Informational Only. Seeking comments/feedback on conceptual design.
	10 Min	3	Sarah Thompson	Douglas County ADA Curb Ramps (K22387)	Seeking Record of Support for ORS 366.215 impacts.
	30 Min	3	Sarah Thompson	Big X Intersection - Medford (K21676)	Seeking Record of Support of ORS 366.215 impacts.
	30 Min	1	Debbie Martisak	I-5: Rose Quarter Improvement Project (K19071) - Ramps Closures Only.	Informational Only. Seeking feedback on temporary ramp closures and detours.
	30 Min	1	Debbie Martisak	I-5 over 26 <sup>th</sup> Ave Bridge (K20486)	Informational Only. Seeking comments/feedback on bridge replacement alternatives/traffic control options.

Statewide Project Delivery Branch  
Mobility Program

## Temporary Work Zone Projects with Mobility Impacts/Restrictions

*Construction & maintenance projects that propose temporary mobility impacts/restrictions.*

Hour	Time	Region	Presenter	Agenda Topic	Objective
	30 Min	1	Debbie Martisak/ Jen Bachman	I-84: I-205 – Fairview (K20410 & K20298)	Seeing Mobility Consideration Checklist Sign-Off.
Total Time	4 hours		Adjourn		